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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 8:44 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Pre-Denver Sale Now Includes the Tucson 2013 Rooms! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Tucson 2013 Rooms Join the Sale! 

 

 The 15th Annual Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale is underway and once again, 
the discounts will be deep and will include EVERY specimen on the website. 
This year, I'm going to introduce the sale a little differently. Every few days, a 
new series of showrooms will join the sale until all showrooms are discounted. 

 

Today, the sale moves on to the Tucson 2013 Showrooms and there are some 
incredible specimens in these rooms! Fine Native Golds and Silvers, gemmy 

Beryls, gorgeous Fluorites, classics and rarities, etc, etc.... AND ALL are now 
discounted 30% to 40% OFF the website prices! Most will average around 35% 
which equals huge savings for everyone. To put this into perspective, a Native 

crystalline Gold listed for $10,000 in the showrooms is now sale priced down to 
only $6500! Every specimen is discounted and this is our largest sale of the 
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year so please reserve your selections early to avoid disappointment. Dealers 
are very welcome and as always, layaways are available to lock in the savings! 

   

Tucson 2013 Rooms - 30% to 40% 
OFF 

 

Denver 2012 Showrooms - 50% OFF  

  

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The 2nd Summer Showroom Update Opens Soon! 
  

 

 * Stay tuned for beautiful new show specimens and acquistions * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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The Mineral Gallery | PO Box 91448 | Mobile | AL | 36691 

 
   

 


